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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0004 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate answers to questions submitted. 
 
1. The folder “TWGWM CM SI” will apply to Surveillance and Inspection Facility only since Tactical 

Missile Guide Weapon Maintenance facility and Conventional Munitions facility have been deleted 
from the scope. 

 
2.  Contractors will need to utilize Specifications intact software available at 

http://www.wbdg.org/ccb/browse_org.php?o=70 or http://www.wbdg.org in order to convert 
Specification files located in New Folder under TWGWM CM SI folder into PDF format. 
 

3. Extend the proposal due date from 17 July 2009 to 20 July 2009, 1400 hours Kabul Time. 
 

4. Question and Answers are listed below: 
 

5. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Q&A) 
 
Q1. There are some points in Solicitation No: W917PM-09-R-0075, amendment 0003 as below which 
should be modified. 
 
Page 19------------0003AA      1   LS   should be   27   LS 
Page 19------------0003AB      1   LS   should be   3     LS 
Page 19------------0005AA      1   LS   should be   7     LS 
Page 20------------0006AA      1   LS   should be   5     LS 
 
Page 23------------ Payment under Bid Item 0002AC      should be   0002AB 
Page 23------------ Payment under Bid Item 0002AD      should be   0002AE 
Page 24------------ Payment under Bid Item 0003AG      should be   0003AE 
Page 25------------ Payment under Bid Item 0003AI      should be   0003AF 
Page 25------------ Payment under Bid Item 0003AJ      should be   0003AG 
Page 25------------ Payment under Bid Item 0003AJ      should be   0003AH 
Page 25------------ Payment under Bid Item 0005           should be   0005AA 
Page 26------------ Payment under Bid Item 0007AA      should be   0008AA 
Page 26------------ Payment under Bid Item 0007AA      should be   0009AA 
 
A1. See Amendment 0004. 
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Q2. What is the window and door type of the vehicle inspection building? 
 
A2. Contractor will develop window and door schedule during the design stage using ASP As-Built as 
references. 
 
Q3. What is the cross section of the wash rack? 
 
A3. Contractor will develop detailed cross section of the wash rack during the design stages using 
wash rack reference drawings and references provided in section 01015. 
 
 Q4. What is the detail of the wash rack on the total area? 
 
A4. Approximate area of the wash rack is depicted in the Site Geometry Plan of the wash rack 
reference drawings provided. 
 
 Q5. What is the materials covering sheet? 
 
A5. Details on materials will be developed by the contractor during design stages. 
 
Q6. What is the cross-section, elevation, materials covering defination and door windows type of the 
Administration building? 
 
A6. Details on cross-section and materials concerning doors, windows will be developed by the 
contractor during design stages using references cited in Section 01015. 
 
Q7. What is the cross-section, materials covering defination of the Administration building? 
 
A7. Material details will be developed by the contractor during design stages using references cited in 
Section 01015. 
 
Q8. Could you please provide the drawings of new trailer Maintenance facility? 
 
A8. No “For Reference Only” drawings are available for this facility. Contractor shall complete the 
design and construction of is facility in accordance with scope of work and Section 01015 after award.  
 
 Q8a. New Mac.Facility 
 
 A8a. No “For Reference Only” drawings are available for this facility. Contractor shall 
complete the design and construction of this facility in accordance with scope of work and Section 01015 
after award.  

 
      Q8b. Inhabited building Distance (arcs) 
 

 A8b.  Master Plan C-102 shows the IBD ARCS 
 
Q9. What is the approximate dimension and height of the existing asp perimeter fence except Basic 
Load Ammunition Handling Area (BLAHA)? 
 
A9. Contractor will obtain this information during the surveying stage of design. 
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Q10. Could you please provide a brief explanation for the public transportation route (ptr) arcs? 
 
A10. PTR ACRS describes a required separation distance between the explosive site and the public 
transportation routes. 
 
Q11. What is the cross-section of the 5,6km road network? 
 
A11. Detail design for the new road network will be developed during design phase using references 
cited in Section 01015. 
 
Q12. What is the cross section and approximate length of the existing perimeter road? 
 
A12. Detail information of the existing perimeter road will be obtained by the contractor during 
design/surveying phase. 
 
Q13. Regarding the “AGM" Drawings mentioned below on the previous email of our Country 
Manager. We need to know what is the way we can get this drawing. Thank you 
 
A13. Updated AGM for Reference Only Drawings have been posted at the 
ftp://ftp.usace.army.mil/pub/aed site under AGM folder under directory name “ASP Section 00555 
Referenced Attachments.” 

 
Q14. We were reviewing the amendment 0003 for the above mentioned solicitation, it shows that the 
due date has been extended, but it didn't specify the exact date and time of the extension.  While in 
amendment 0002 it is clearly shown that the Due date is 08 July 
2009 at 4: 00 Pm Kabul Time Could you please let us know what is the exact date and time for 
submission. 
 
A14. Submission date/time is 20 July 2009, 1400 hours Kabul Time. 
 
Q15. About the subject "W917PM-09-R-0075 - DESIGN-BUILD AND CONSTRUCTION OF 
AMMUNITION SUPPLY POINT, BAGRAM AIRFIELD solicitation; in the section 00555 referenced 
attachments part in "For reference only drawings" in "TMGWM CM SI" part in "Specifications" item all 
files are .sec  file and we can't open them. Could you please clarify how we can open these files? 
 
A15. Contractors will need to utilize Specifications intact software available at  
http://www.wbdg.org/ccb/browse_org.php?o=70 or http://www.wbdg.org in order to convert 
Specification files located in New Folder under TWGWM CM SI folder into PDF format. 
 
Q16. In reference to the amendment with the website for the drawings. We have been unable to 
download the “AGM" drawings. Has this been a Problem for others? Both our Afghanistan and Iraq 
offices have tried with no results. Is there another avenue I could get the AGM drawings? Even if I could 
bring a thumb drive to the Qalaa House and retrieve them that way, I would be willing to do that. Please 
let me know as we are trying to finalize our Bid for 17 July 2009 
 
A16. Updated AGM for Reference Only Drawings have been posted at the 
ftp://ftp.usace.army.mil/pub/aed site under AGM folder under the directory name “ASP Section 00555 
Referenced Attachments.” 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


